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From: Andrew Perrong b)®) . i
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 7:11 PM Raloied Case:

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: FIOA Request

Andrew Perrong

(b)(6)

November 15, 2013
Dear FOIA Officer:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to and copies of all Event
Notification Reports for Limerick Generating Station, Unit 1 for the years 1984 and 1985.

I would like to receive the information in electronic format.

I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to exceed $5.
However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that amount.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions
of the act. Please release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.

I look forward to your reply.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Andrew Perrong
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From: Andrew Perrong (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2013 7:23 PM
To: FOIA Resource
Subject: FOIA Request (#2)

Andrew Perrong
(b)(6)

November 16, 2013

Dear FOIA Officer:

Pursuant to the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, | request access to and copies of
all Event Notification Reports for Limerick Generating Station, Unit 2 for the years 1989 and 1990. In
addition, | request any records relevant to an improper setting on a relay during the Power Ascension
phase, which caused a shutdown of the reactor. This incident occurred on or around November 10,
1989.

| would like to receive the information in electronic format.

| agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to
exceed $5. However, please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that amount.

If my request is denied in whole or part, | ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific
exemptions of the act. Please release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material.

| look forward to your reply.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Andrew Perrong





